PALM SPRINGS
UNIFIED
SCHOOL DISTRICT

SAMNDRA LYON, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools

PLEASE POST

June 22, 2020

To: City of Cathedral City, Planning Dept.
City of Desert Hot Springs, Building Dept.
City of Palm Desert, Planning Dept.

City of Palm Springs, Planning Dept.
City of Rancho Mirage, Planning Dept.
County of Riverside, Planning Dept.

RE: PSUSD - INCREASE OF LEVEL 1 FEES - EFFECTIVE 6/29/2020: NEW RESIDENTIAL &
COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL CONSTRUCTION. GREENHOUSE/AGRICULTURAL BLDGS &
SENIOR ONLY HOUSING.

Effective 6/29/2020 School Developer Fees within the district will be increasing to:

$4.08 sq. ft. - New Residential Construction within the District
$0.66 sq. ft. - Commercial/Industrial, Senior Housing within the District and Greenhouse
/Agricultural bldgs.

If you have any questions please contact Patty Campos, (760) 883-2710 xt: 4806076.

Best Regards,

Lesley Murray

Accounting Supervisor

Palm Springs Unified School District

150 District Center Drive, Palm Springs, CA 92262
760-883-2710 xt:4806069

Imurray@psusd.us



